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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <jaclyn.o'donnell@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 7:31 AM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible Manage for iOS Available June 12

Credible Manage for iOS 
Available June 12  

DEAR CREDIBLE,
We are excited to announce that our newest mobile solution, Credible Manage for iOS, 
will be available in the App Store June 12th! 

Credible Manage introduces three new mobile features to help management staff monitor and 
improve their Agency's performance. 

• News: Browse content from a select list of behavioral health and healthcare news
sources to stay up to date with the latest industry trends and announcements.
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• Dashboard: Monitor your Domain's dashboard to track performance against key metrics
in real-time, using filters to refine the reports and identify target areas.

• Credible BI: Analyze and report on your data anywhere, anytime, maximizing your
Agency's potential with viewing access to industry-leading business intelligence
solutions.

Bring your Agency's management to the next level with Credible Manage! 

Please note: 

• Credible Manage is only available to Partners who have contracted for Credible Mobile
Solutions. However, there is no additional fee for adding Credible Manage to a Credible
Mobile Solutions Domain.

• The Credible BI section of Credible Manage requires Credible BI to function. Credible BI
(Business Intelligence) is a Credible Premium feature, and requires a separate purchase.
If you have not purchased Credible BI and are interested in learning more about its
benefits and capabilities, please contact your PRM, or send email to
contracts@credibleinc.com.

Thank you for your continued Partnership! 
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